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Beach, Julie (IndSys,MKT)

From: Schley, Julie L (SUPP)

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 2:41 PM

To: Beach, Julie (IndSys,MKT) %V,.,
Subject: FW: Connection Diagram - Our Job .

Julie, 6 C a'\\w.S
Can you help with this ? ; ‘(/3-

NN
Julie

-~--Original Message----- (“
From: Schley, Julie L (SUPP)

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 3:40 PM

To: Crouch, Stanley (IndSys, MKT)

Subject: FW: Connection Diagram - Our Job #GCXR273

Hi Stanley,
Please fax a copy of the wiring diagram to the customer fax number below.
Thanks,

Julie

-—-Original Message—--

From: Willlams, Kim [malito:Kim,Williams@sea.siemens.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 3:07 PM

To: Schiey, Julie L (SUPP)

Subject: Connection Diagram - Our Job #GCXR273

Julie:

Can we get a copy of connection diagram #184L701RWE117 faxed to us for an AK25
breaker? Please advise. Thank you,

Kim Williams
SIEMENS-Westinghouse

708-418-0260 (Phone)
708-418-0299 (FAX)

Y SO~ T8 Sl o) e

C Wiat O “Wa' "y
WSt S Y
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Crouch, Stanley (IndSys, MKT)

-
" VFrom: Schiey, Julie L (SUPP)
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 3:40 P
To: Crouch, Stanley (IndSys, M
Subject: FW: Connection Diagram -
Hi Stanley,

Please fax a copy of the wiring diagram to the customer fax number below.

Thanks,

Julle

~—=-Original Message--—-

From: Williams, Kim [mailto:Kim.Williams@sea.siemens.com}
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 3:07 PM

To: Schley, Julle L (SUPP)

Subject: Connection Dlagram - Our Job #GCXR273

Julle:

Can we get a copy of connection diagram #184L701RWG117 faxed to us for an AK25

breaker? Please advise. Thank you.
[/

¢ Y Kim Williams
SIEMENS-Westinghouse
708-418-0260 (Phone)
708-418-0200 (FAX) &
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DRLSY 13

From: Schiey, Julie L (SUPP)

Sent; Monday, Aprii 23, 2001 8:23 AM

To: Crouoh, Stantey (IndSys, MKT)

Subject: FW: Connectlon Diagram #227A4651

Stan. ’ '\

Can yau please fax this to the customer? .\-\

Thanks,

Julie Schiey S

-----Qriginal Message----- \

From: Williams, Kim [maikto:Kim.williams @ sea.siemens.com] \

Sent; Friday, April 20, 2001 11:11 AM

To: Schiey, Julie L (SUPP) !

Subject: RE: Connection Diagram #227A4651 !
!

Julie:

1 stll have not rgcelved this connection diagram. Can you please check & -
advise? Thanks.... _/

Kim Williams 0 ¢

SIEMENS-Westinghouse

708-418-0260

-----Original Message----- ~—— AR

From: Schiey, Julie L (SUPP) [mallta: Juiie. Schiey @ gesupply.com) "’\\
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 4:25 PM

To: Williams, Kim

Cc: Crouch, Stanley (IndSys, MKT)

Supject; FW. Connection Diagram #227A4661

Imponance: High

Kim,
| wil forwara this to the factory to fax you a copy of tha dlagram.
Thanks,

Jule

---~QOriginal Message-----

From: Wiiliams, Kim [maifto:Kim.Willams@ sea.siemens.com)
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 3:57 PM

To: Schiey, Julle L (SUPP)

Subject: Connection Diagram #227A4851

Imgontance: High

Can you adwvise 1t | can obtain a copy of this connection dlagram? 1t(s for
1

L] NG A¥3S WIWOLSND WeB2:18 TR, BA AoW
cerlad @sey 0L @say 2e8 ss8 SINS LaNddNS 39 ¥d 60:97 10. AN AHU

co/19°d 161091986418 0L 918 2@8 9S8 SINS Ld0ddNS 39 34 £0:8T7 18. 68 ALH
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